

JAN
STÅLHANDSKE

PARTNER

SPECIAL EXPERTISE AND FOCUS

Jan Stålhandske has extensive experience in the field of infrastructure and has been engaged in the regulations of for example the postal-, rail- and telecom-markets.

He specializes in regulatory issues, litigation and arbitration.

Furthermore he has experience from commercial dispute resolutions; both as judge and as counsel.

EDUCATION

- **Master of Laws** (Swe: juristexamen) (LLM), Stockholm University, Sweden, 1987

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Partner**, SALC Advokatbyrå, 2020- (Stockholm Arbitration & Litigation Center (SALC) Advokatbyrå)
- **Partner, Attorney at Law**, Advokatfirman Oebergs AB, 2011-2020
- **Judge of Appeal**, Svea Court of Appeal, 2010-2011
- **Chief Legal Adviser & Vice Director-General**, National Public Transport Agency (Swe. Rikstrafiken), 2008-2010
- **Chief Legal Adviser & Head of Legal Department**, Swedish Railway Agency (Swe. Järnvägsstyrelsen), 2006-2008
- **Legal Expert, Deputy Director and Senior Legal Advisor**, Ministry of Enterprise, Energy and Communications, 1996-2006
- **Legal Expert**, Ministry of Justice, 1994-1996
- **Associate Judge**, Svea Court of Appeal, 1993-1994
- **Assistant Judge**, Different Courts, 1989-1993
- **Law Clerk**, Solna District Court, 1987-1989

MEMBERSHIPS

- The Swedish Bar Association

LANGUAGES

- Swedish
- English

CONTACT

+4670 631 21 41

JAN.STALHANDSKE@SALC.SE